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Lorenz-Manil, Melanie

From: This Week at SEA
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 4:01 PM
To: This Week at SEA
Subject: This Week @ SEA (May 8 - 15)

 
 

      

Airport News (May 8 - 15) 
 Checkpoint Construction Updates:   

o Checkpoint 2 -  Is anticipated to re-open for use on Saturday, May 11 

o Checkpoint 3 - Is estimated to close for construction on Sunday, May 

12 passengers can use TSA Checkpoints A, 2, or 5 for general 

screening. SEA Spot saver will be available at Checkpoints 2 and 

5.  SEA Visitor pass will be accepted at TSA Checkpoint 2 which will 

operate 24/7 during the closure 

 Skybridge 6 Reopens and Skybridge 5 closes - Skybridge 6 has been 

reopened, and Skybridge 5 is closed until further notice. 

 TSA PreCheck Enrollment now Available at CLEAR kiosks - TSA 

PreCheck Enrollment is now available through CLEAR kiosks for in-person 

enrollments and renewals at SEA with no appointment necessary. Existing 

TSA PreCheck members may also renew their memberships online with 

CLEAR. 

 Dining and Retail Updates:   

o La Pisa in A Concourse in now closed for Construction 

o Seattle Dawg House is now open in D Concourse near Gate D3 

 Sound Transit 1 Line Impacts - 1 Line service disruptions beginning 

Sunday, May 12. Sound Transit tries to consolidate our state of good repair 

and systems work to minimize the duration of disruptions, and in May and 
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June, our teams will be conducting critical tie-in work in support of the Federal 

Way and East Link Extension projects. A summary of the impacts here 

 Real ID deadline is one year away - The REAL ID Act establishes minimum 

security standards for state-issued driver licenses and ID cards. Starting May 

7, 2025, anyone traveling by airplane or visiting certain federal facilities must 

use a REAL ID-compliant document. 
 

      

At Your Fingertips  
New Artists coming to SEA in 2024  

 

As the first airport in the country to have a public art program, Seattle-Tacoma 
International Airport (SEA) has long been committed to providing access to 
museum-caliber contemporary works from local, national, and internationally 
renowned artists. And with more airport building projects and improvements 
underway with Upgrade SEA, this means more opportunities to expand the Port’s 
public art collection. Here’s a peek at eight new artists adding new life to SEA’s 
collection this year. 

 
      

Intro to Eight New Artists Coming Soon to SEA  

 

Stay in the Know 
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Have information to share or know somebody who 

should receive this email? Let us know at 

thisweekatsea@portseattle.org! 

Get the flySEA App! See interactive airport maps, TSA 

checkpoint wait times, traveler alerts, and much more 

all on your phone. Download for free on Apple or 

Android devices. 

Follow SEA Airport on social media to learn more 

about what's happening and for updates on everything 

fun and functional! 
 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

  

 
      

 


